Tracy VanSkiver

From: Perechinsky, Ray <Ray_Perechinsky@KeyBank.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 4:00 PM

To: Tracy VanSkiver

Subject: RE: COST

Hi Tracy,

| hope your day is going well! This is a snippet of my 8/23/2024 email | sent over to you.

Based on the 3 accounts and volumes it would be a flat $75/month, however if you send in a daily check issue file it would be an additional $110/month. A week
questions, please contact Jen. | will be here for a while if you have additional questions. | attached our transmission toolkit for your review. Please refer to page

Please let me know if you have more guestions.
Regards,
Ray.

Ray J Perechinsky

Sr Client Manager

NY-31-66-0750

66 South Pearl Street, Albany, NY 12207-1501
Office: 518-257-8403
ray_perechinsky@keybank.com

From: Tracy VanSkiver <tvanskiver@villageofalbionny.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 2:56 PM

To: Perechinsky, Ray <Ray_Perechinsky@KeyBank.com>
Subject: COST

WARNING: This email originated externally. Exercise caution. Think before clicking links or opening attachments.




Village of Albion Police Department
106 North Platt Street
Albion, New York 14411
Phone (585) 589-5627
Fax: (585) 589-8016

David M. Mogle William B. Annable
Chief of Police Lieutenant

To whom it may concern,

First, I’d like to thank Chief Mogle and Lieutenant Annable for the opportunity to start my career
in Law Enforcement. Without those two taking a chance with me, I would not be where I am today. The
decision to leave the Albion Police Department was not an easy one for mé. I have made many
friendships here and have had an amazing opportunity to grow as a person. The Albion Police
Department has been a second family for me the past three years.

While working here, the one thing I think could be improved is more accountability for actions
and words. One thing I loved about working at Albion was seeing how close this department has been
with surrounding departments. It is sad to see those relationships go rocky or see people inside the
department not wanting to work with other people.

Going intol my interview with this other department I was not set on my decision yet. During my
interview I met the Town Supervisor along wﬂ:h a few other people. The way the Town Supervisor
spoke about the Police Department was shocking. The Town Supervisor spoke about the future showing
they want nothing but the best for the Officer’s employed there. In my three years at Albion, I have not
seen that support from the Village Mayor or Deputy Mayor. It was extremely upsetting to see our Union
and the Village spend so much money on lawyers for everyone to settle on something so simple and
miniscule. Not only was that upsetting, it was upsetting to see the contracts the Village offered along the
way. Currently there is not support towards the Albion Police Department.

There were a few other benefits that helped me make my decision. One being an Investigator

position. I see this as an opportunity to grow and excel in my future. Currently, Albion only has the



Village of Albion Police Department
106 North Platt Street
Albion, New York 14411
Phone (585) 589-5627
Fax: (585) 589-8016

David M. Mogle William B. Annable
Chief of Police Lieutenant

Sergeant position to move up. With the ages of everyone at the department currently, I know that it
could be a long time before I saw the opportunity to become a Sergeant. When I first got hired at Albion,
there was the opportunity for the School Resource Officer Position. Shortly after, the County took that
position over. I was given false hope that the Village Board was going to fight hard for Albion to be
back in the school. Another benefit was lifetime medical after retirement. This was a benefit that is very
hard to turn away from especially with hopes of starting my own family in the future. I also have the
opportunity for compensatory time. This gives me the option of working overtime for more time off
instead of taking the overtime in my paycheck. It was hard for me to see this as an option at Albion .
when our contract negotiations went the way they did this year. Lastly, this department does have higher
wages than Albion and a huge amount of overtime opportunities. It was very disappointing when our
schedules had to be changed around for trainjngs. in order to limit the amount of overtime made.

I'truly am grateful for the relationships I have gained here and the growth I have done within this
career and as a person. I have had consistent support and respect from Chief Mogle and Lieutenant
Annable, which truly has meant a lot. I hope that whoever steps foot into the Village next election gives

this department the respect and support the Officer’s deserve.

Sincerely,

(QA,;J& g% 93

Alexandra Reigle



